
 
 
 
 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 18TH, 2018 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

(CLICK ON EACH AGENDA ITEM TO NAVIGATE TO THAT SECTION) 
 

 
I. AGENDA 

 
II. APPROVAL OF (03/21/2018) MINUTES 

 
III. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
IV. DISCUSSION: MOSS ADAMS ENTRANCE MEETING WITH THOSE CHARGED 

WITH GOVERNANCE 
 
V. DISCUSSION: TAX CREDIT PROPERTY AUDITS 
 
VI. PRESENTATION: IN THE MATTER OF THE HOMES FOR GOOD 

RETIREMENT FUND 
 
VII. ORDER 18-18-04-01H: IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING HOMES FOR 

GOOD TO INCREASE THE CREDIT LINE WITH WELLS FARGO 
 

 
 
 



AGENDA 
Homes for Good Housing Agency 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Location of the meeting: 
Board of County Commissioners Conference Room, Public Service Building, 125 East 8th Avenue, Eugene, OR, 97401 

Phone: 541.682.2506 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Anyone needing special accommodations (deaf, people with hearing loss, language translation, 
chemical sensitivity needs, and large print copies of agenda), please make your request at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Wednesday, April 18th, 2018  

(2:30 p.m.) (Board of County Commissioners Conference Room) 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION – estimated time 20 minutes
a. Executive Session 1

“On April 18th, 2018 the Homes for Good Housing Agency Board will hold an Executive
Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(b), To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to
hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or
individual agent who does not request an open hearing.

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

3. COMMISSIONERS’ BUSINESS

4. #PUBLIC COMMENTS

(Expected maximum time 10 minutes: Speakers will be taken in the order in which they sign up and will be limited to 
3-minutes per public comments. If the number wishing to testify exceeds 10 speakers, then additional speakers may
be allowed if the chair determines that time permits or may be taken at a later time.)

5. COMMISSIONERS' RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS AND/OR OTHER
ISSUES AND REMONSTRANCE (2 min. limit)

6. EMERGENCY BUSINESS

7. ADMINISTRATION

A. Approval of Minutes: 03/21/2018
B. Executive Director Report(estimated time 15 minutes)
C. Discussion/Moss Adams Entrance Meeting with Those Charged with Governance (Jeff

Bridgens, Finance Director)(Kevin Mullerleile, Moss Adams)(Jim Lanzarotta, Moss
Adams)(estimated time 20 minutes)

D. Discussion/In the Matter of Tax Credit Property Audits — Communication for Those
Charged with Governance(Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director) (estimated time 15
minutes)

RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



Page 2 of 2 

E. Presentation/In the Matter of the Homes for Good Retirement Fund(Valerie Warner, Deputy
Director)(Dominic Corleto, Wells Fargo Retirement Plan Administrator) (estimated time 20
minutes)

F. Order 18-18-04-01H/ In the Matter of Authorizing Homes for Good to increase the credit
line with Wells Fargo Bank by $10,000 to $37,000.(Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director)
(estimated time 10 minutes)

8. OTHER BUSINESS

Adjourn 



Meeting Minutes 

HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Location of the meeting: 
Board of County Commissioners Conference Room, Public Service Building, 125 East 8th Avenue, Eugene, OR, 
97401 

Phone: 541.682.2506 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible. Anyone needing special accommodations (deaf, people with 
hearing loss, language translation, chemical sensitivity needs, and large print copies of agenda), please make 
your request at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
March 21st, 2018 –– HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENY 

(2:30 p.m.) (Board of County Commissioners Conference Room) 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION

None 

2. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

None 

3. COMMISSIONERS’ BUSINESS

• Jay Bozievich left the meeting at 3:20pm
• Pat Farr left the meeting at 3:40pm

4. #PUBLIC COMMENTS

• Dennis Sandon: Provides testimony against the sale of the River Road property in regards to
Lombard St. Mr. Sandon expressed concern over the social health of the community as well as the
benefit the outdoor space of the Greenway provides to seniors and people with disabilities living in the
area.

• Emory Blackwell: Provided a written statement read by resident Dennis Sandon along with photos
regarding his positive experience living in this neighborhood as a person living with a disability and
concern over what a large complex would do to the neighborhood he lives in.

• Kylas Nagaarjuna: Provided testimony and suggestions for an alternate use of the meadow in the
area being used to increase services for senior and people with disabilities. She expressed that it would
be good for the City would develop with those citizens in mind.

RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



• Bruce Rogers: Provides testimony over concern about the proposed development on Lombard as it is 
in opposition of what the neighborhood currently is both in culture and design. Mr. Rogers is concerned 
over the lack of physical capacity the neighborhood has to take on a large development and the 
potential loss of the greenway as it is enjoyed by the residents and a great resource for people with 
disabilities living in the area.  

• Anastasia Sandow: Provided testimony over her concerns of the density of the proposed 
development not being a good fit for the neighborhood as it is a small residential street with no 
sidewalks or capacity to handle extra traffic. She is concerned for the safety of the bicyclists and 
pedestrians in the area with the increased traffic. She also expressed concern over the potential loss of 
the trees in the area being taken down for the new development.  

• Gretchen Dubie: Provided testimony in support of the residents in the area and raised concerns that 
a large complex placed in a residential area would not be a good fit for the neighborhood. Large build 
ups have been successful in downtown Eugene; however downtown has the capacity to handle to 
increased traffic and population where a residential area such as Lombard will not be able to handle 
this type of development. She recommended that the space be used for housing and services for 
seniors and people with disabilities as there is an increased need. Also, services such as this are most 
successful in residential neighborhoods. As the Executive Director of Oregon Supported Living Program, 
Ms. Dubie also offered to partner with the City and Homes for Good to find alternate solutions for a 
more accessible appropriate space for seniors and people with disabilities in this neighborhood.  

5. COMMISSIONERS' RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS AND/OR OTHER  
ISSUES AND REMONSTRANCE  
 

• Sid Leiken: I appreciate your comments. As a representative of Springfield, I will not have a voice in 
the matter regarding development in Eugene. The role I have on this board is to approve the sale of 
this property that didn’t meet the needs of Homes for Good. The property didn’t make sense for Homes 
for Good to hold on to which resulted in the sale of the property. Thank you for your testimonies. 
Commissioner Farr and Sorenson could play a significant role in assisting you in your concerns with 
their roles representing the City of Eugene and their knowledge.  

• Pete Sorenson: Thank you for coming to public comment. I appreciate your time. I will say that 
reviewing the comments, one thing strikes me, is the interest in maintaining the neighborhood and 
good feeling in the neighborhood. Our role on this board is to help steward those resources as best we 
can. As a property owner, I feel we have some responsibilities to the neighbors in the properties we 
own. Homes for Good was in full compliance regarding the sale. There can be better notice in the 
future regarding the sale of property going forward. Dennis Sandon is well versed in land use laws. 
What I know is that Homes for Good was in compliance. What we need to do is a better job to offer 
notice. It is not always going to be a public process. I’m not sure that there will be a good resolution to 
your concerns however; we recommend you engage in the land use process. The City is the land use 
authority. When we are selling property, others can be affected other than the neighbors. With the 
possible 20% cut of low-income housing pending, we may have to sell properties. Maybe we can 
strengthen that notice issue. We know staff and leadership complied with all existing requirements. 
With input from area nonprofits, we can discuss more ideas around public notice going forward. I 
would be happy to continue to advocate for you and make sure this property has a use of more 
compatibility with what you would like to see happen. 



• Pat Farr: Approximately 15,000 new homes were to be added in Eugene. This figure was given in 
2012. The neighborhoods are going to change. The median cost of renting a home in Eugene is more 
than San Francisco based on how current wages in Eugene. The City felt that there was enough R1 and 
R2 property for residential growth for the next 20 years in the City of Eugene. The City is not adding 
any more room outside of the urban growth boundary for residential growth. There are open spaces 
and they are zones to be residential. Urban density is afoot. There is very little we can do to change 
that. What we have to do is build a strategy to have neighbors have more input in this process. Ecco 
Apartments is an example of what we cannot let happen again. What has to happen is a strategy that 
needs to be created to help regulate growth going forward. You are invited to come to my office 
anytime to discuss how I can help you with this process.  
 

• Char Reavis: Anyone who wishes to have further discussion can contact Commissioner Farr, 
Commissioner Sorenson, or call Homes for Good Executive Director, Jacob Fox.  
 

• Gary Williams: Eugene is determined that it will go in their direction that will address the housing 
situation in the city. One thing that was reiterated was local control. You may not like their choices the 
city has made but it is their choices. 

 

6. EMERGENCY BUSINESS 

None 

7. ADMINISTRATION 

A. Approval of the 02/28/2018 Homes for Good Board Meeting Minutes  
Motion to approve minutes: Char Reavis 
Motion seconded: Sid Leiken 
Motion is approved unanimously 

 
B. Executive Director Report 
• Jacob Fox: The Oregon Legislature just adjourned the 2018 session and leaders supported more 

investment in affordable housing at unprecedented levels to offset the Federal cuts and address 
the ongoing housing crisis in the State. There will be additional flexible funding to develop more 
affordable housing and preserve existing housing in the amount of sixty million every biennium. 
The legislature also approved another $500K for the shelter system.  

• I had the opportunity to attend the Obie press event. We are excited about moving forward on 
that project. The project is currently 50 units with units set aside for under housed and 
homeless veterans. Steve Ochs and his development team is working on the tax credit 
application for this project which is due mid-April.  

• We are also working with Lane County on a grant application to Meyer Memorial Trust for 
funding for the Housing First building. 

• We have hired a firm to perform an IT assessment as our current IT Director is retiring and we 
are looking to have a review of our systems. We honor and thank Wes for the work he has 
done as our current IT Director. Moving forward, we are also excited to bring aboard someone 
with a wider array of technical expertise. 

• I recently did a presentation for International Women’s Day in March and in terms of gender 
diversity in our organization, last year we had 520 job applications, 264 were female applicants. 
Fifty three percent of our staff is female and 72% of our housing program participants are 
women. 

• With our current Energy Performance Contract, we recently installed 34 ductless heat pumps in 
Veneta Villa. It has been reported that there has been an increase in overall comfort of the 
units with these ductless heat pumps as well as a decrease in utility bills. An additional pump is 



being installed at the Laurelwood Community room as well as 18 more to be installed at our 
property in Veneta next week. 

• This concludes the ED Report. 
 

• Sid Leiken:  When Jay and Pat are here we should have a discussion about public notice of 
sale of property. I’m interested in seeing what we can do from a policy perspective. As a public 
agency we may want to take a look at it going forward regarding proper notice.  

 
• Jacob Fox: I think what you have seen from me is an unprecedented level of transparency 

over the last few years. There can be some downsides to pre-notification but we can have that 
discussion.  

 
• Sid Leiken: It’s appropriate to have that conversation. I feel you went through the proper 

steps. At the same time I think it’s okay to have the conversation and the idea can be explored.  
 

• Jacob Fox: This board doesn’t have policies and needs to decide what policies to put in place.  
 

• Steve Ochs: When we sell or acquire properties, we are very proactive about noticing the 
neighborhood about building properties. I think it would be great to have the discussion. 

 
• Michelle Thurston: I appreciate the recent Department Orientation and for Homes for Good 

pulling that together. It answered lot of those questions I had about the organization.  
 

• 8. OTHER BUSINESS 

• Adjourn 



MONTH IN 
REVIEW

Community presentations/education about

Homes for Good continues to be a priority for

me as your ED. I presented with Pat to the 

Rubicon Society to educate them on our

organization and to highlight the Housing First

project on the Serbu Campus that we will be

developing.  Jay also attended this meeting and

added thoughtful input throughout the

presentation. The Rubicon Society is a group of

community leaders that are dedicated to

improving Lane County.  Also, Ela, Travis and I

gave a presentation at the Campbell

Community Center to elders from our community

who are passionate about affordable housing

issues.  One of the women present lives in our

Firwood apartment community and she was very

happy with the improvements being made by our

PMD team to her apartment community.  We are

spreading the good word about our

organization and our community is paying

attention.

The other key update that I wanted to provide is

that we continue to develop our Equity and

Inclusion Initiative that will educate staff about

people in our community that are facing

discrimination and how our organization will

change our business practices so that we

identify unintentional disparities that may exist in

our organization and that we have a plan to

address these disparities.

We are actively working with Meyer

Memorial Trust to identify grant

funding to help fund technical 

assistance and training for this

initiative we will launch in the

coming months.  The advice we

have received from external

partners and key internal leaders is

to be very intentional about our

initiative so that when we launch

our effort it has a strong foundation

so that as staff we will be engaged

in educating ourselves and that

when we make any necessary

organizational changes these

changes will be understood and

supported by our employees.

In May we will be providing a robust

update to the Board on our real

estate development activity.  We

are working on an unprecedented

number of real estate projects that

are focused on developing new

housing for our community and also

preserving the affordable housing

assets that must continue to serve

the community.

April 2018

RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



MONTH IN 
REVIEW

The Market District Common's apartment community that we are developing in partnership

with the Obie Companies is coming together rapidly.  We will be submitting an application for

low-income housing tax credits and gap funding from the State of Oregon on Friday, 4/13. If

we are successful in our application we plan to be under construction this Fall.  The

Richardson Bridge preservation project is moving quickly toward completion and we are

looking forward to showing you all this critical project at the grant re-opening that we are

currently planning.  Lastly, I would mention that we are actively working with Lane County on

pre-development activity for the Housing First project on the MLK campus. 

We are also analyzing the HUD funding levels we will receive as part of the new federal

budget.  Ela and I met with Senator Merkley's staff on 4/3 to better understand how the

federal budget will impact our organization.  Across the board, our funding levels will be the

same or better than the current funding year and these funding levels were approved for 2018

and 2019.  Separate from the HUD budget we are also tracking on the low-income housing tax

credit funding levels and this key funding resource for our housing development/preservation

will also be more favorable.  We will be providing an update on the new federal budget and

how it impacts us at the May Board Meeting.  

April 2018

Presentation at 
Campbell Senior 

Community Center

First Time home-buyers 
purchasing one of our 

scattered sites in 
Eugene as a result of 

the RAD programe 



RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



 

HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: DISCUSSION/Moss Adams Audit Entrance — Communication for Those 
Charged with Governance 

AGENDA DATE: April 18, 2018 

I. ISSUE  2017 Audit Entrance Communication from Moss Adams 

II. DISCUSSION 

A. Background 

The objective of the auditor’s communication with those charged with governance 
is to establish an effective two-way communication with the persons charged the 
overall governance of an organization.  2018 marks the first year of Moss Adam’s 
engagement as Homes for Good’s auditors.  The audit entrance meeting is 
intended to introduce members of the Board to the audit team responsible for the 
engagement, clearly communicate responsibilities of the auditor in relation to 
their financial statement audit, provide an overview of the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and obtain information relevant to the audit from those 
charged with governance.  Moss Adams will return at the conclusion of their audit 
to discuss with members of the Board the results of their audit, significant audit 
findings and other items that are required to be communicated under their 
professional standards. 

B. Recommendation 

None required. 

III. ATTACHMENTS 

 PowerPoint 

 



Audit Entrance 
Better Together: Moss Adams & 
Homes For Good 



2 

B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

Dear Board Members: 

 

Thank you for your engagement Moss Adams 

LLP, the provider of choice for government 

organizations. We’re pleased to present our audit 

plan for Homes For Good for the year ending 

September 30, 2017. We’d also like to discuss 

current-year developments and accounting 

standard changes that will affect our audit.  

 

We welcome any questions or input you may have 

regarding our audit plan, and we look forward to 

working with you. 

 

Board Members 

Homes For Good 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

3 

Your Dedicated Team 

Jim Lanzarotta 
Engagement Reviewer 
and Partner 

Amanda Moore 
Concurring Reviewer, 
Partner 

Kevin Mullerleile 
Audit Senior Manager 

Aaron Lee 
Audit Senior 

 



4 

Nature of Services Provided 

Audit Homes For Good’s financial 
statements in accordance with 
GAAS and GAGAS  

Compliance testing/reporting 
under Oregon Minimum Audit 
Standards 

Technical review of financial 
statements for compliance with 
requirements 

Single Audit of federal grant 
programs under Uniform Guidance 
. 

1 2 

3 4 

B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

5 

Nature of Services Provided 

Reporting - Overall audit plan, 
audit results, communicating 
internal controls findings and 
noncompliance 

5 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

6 

Required Communications  
to Those Charged with Governance 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

7 

Our Responsibility 

Assess if the basic financial statements prepared by management 
with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, and 
in accordance with US GAAP. However, our audit doesn’t relieve 
you or management of your responsibilities.  

Perform an audit in accordance with: 
• Generally accepted auditing standards issued by the AICPA 
• Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 

General of the United States 
Design the audit to provide assurance about whether the basic 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Consider internal controls over financial reporting and compliance 
as a basis for designing effective audit procedures.  

Communicate findings that are relevant to your responsibilities in 
overseeing the specific matters of financial reporting process and 
administering federal awards.  



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

8 

- Includes IT 

Internal Controls 

Audit Process 

-Revenue and expenses 
-Trends, comparisons, 
and expectations 

 

Analytical Procedures 

-Confirm account 
balances 

-Vouch to supporting 
documentation 

-Examine objective 
evidence 

Substantive Procedures 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

9 

What’s Materiality? 

It’s the amount of a 
misstatement that could 
influence the economic 
decisions of users, taken on 
the basis of the basic 
financial statements. 

= 
It’s calculated using certain quantitative 

(total assets) and qualitative factors 

(covenants, expectations, or industry factors) 

It identifies: 

Significant risk areas 

Nature, timing, extent, and scope of test 

work 

Findings or misstatements 

 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

10 

Significant Audit Areas 

Internal controls over financial 
reporting 

Capital assets 

Long-term debt reporting and 
compliance 

Revenue recognition 

Compliance with federal laws and 
regulations 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

11 

To identify fraud-related 
risks of material 
misstatement, we: 

Consideration of Fraud 

- Brainstorm with team 

- Conduct personnel interviews 

- Document understanding of internal 
control 

- Consider unusual or unexpected 
relationships identified in planning 
and performing the audit 

 

 
 

Auditors must consider 
fraud to “improve the 

likelihood that auditors will 
detect material 

misstatements due to fraud 
in a financial statement 

audit.” 

Procedures we perform: 

- Examine general journal entries for 
nonstandard transactions 

- Evaluate policies and accounting for 
revenue recognition 

- Test and analyze significant 
accounting estimates for biases 

- Evaluate rationale for significant 
unusual transactions 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 [C

LI
E

N
T]

 

12 

Audit Timing 

FEBRUARY 6 

Planning 
meeting with 
management 

 

 

MARCH 5-7 

Audit 
planning 

procedures 

MARCH 8 

Review prior 
auditor 

workpapers 

APRIL 18 

Entrance 
meeting 

with Board 

APRIL 23-MAY 4 

Final 
fieldwork 

procedures 
for financial 
statements 
and federal 

awards 

JUNE 30 

Issue final 
reports 

JULY 

Present 
results to 

Board 

MAY-JUNE 

Discuss draft 
financial 

statements 
and auditor’s 
reports with 
management 

2018 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

13 

Reporting 

• Audit report 

• OMS internal control and compliance 

• GAGAS internal control and compliance 

• Uniform Guidance internal control and compliance 

• Schedule of findings and questioned costs 

• Communication to those charged with governance 

• Management letter – best practice recommendations 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

14 

Accounting Update 
 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

15 

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions – effective for June 30, 2018 fiscal year 

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations – effective for 
June 30, 2019 fiscal year 

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities – effective for June 30, 2020 fiscal 
year 

GASB Statement No 85, Omnibus 2017 – effective for June 30, 2018 fiscal year 

GASB Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues – effective for June 
30, 2018 fiscal year 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases – effective for June 30, 2021 fiscal year 

 

 

 

New Standards 



B
et

te
r 

To
ge

th
er

: 
M

os
s 

A
da

m
s 

&
 C

la
ck

am
as

 C
ou

nt
y 

16 



RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



 

HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: DISCUSSION/Tax Credit Property Audits — Communication for Those 
Charged with Governance 

AGENDA DATE: April 18, 2018 

I. ISSUE  Auditor communications for 2017 financial statement audits of: 
• Turtle Creek Apartments 
• The Oaks at 14th LLC 
• New Winds Apartments 
• Munsel Park Limited Partnership 
• Hawthorn - at – 29th LLC 
• Bascom Village II LLC 

II. DISCUSSION 

A. Background 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir recently completed their December 31, 2017 financial 
statements audits of Turtle Creek Apartments, The Oaks at 14th LLC, New Winds 
Apartments, Munsel Park Limited Partnership, Hawthorn - at - 29th LLC and 
Bascom Village II LLC.  Professional standards require that they provide and 
communicate with you information about their responsibilities under generally 
accepted auditing standards as well as certain other information related to their 
audits.  These communications are intended to recognize the importance of 
effective two-way communication about the audit and identifies specific matters 
that include application of accounting policies, use of accounting estimates, 
difficulties encountered during the audit, if any, corrected or uncorrected 
misstatements, disagreements with management, management’s consolations 
with other independent accountants, if any and any other audit matters the 
auditor believes to be important for those charged with governance to be aware 
of.  The required communications for each of the audits identified above are 
provided with the attached letters to this memorandum 

B. Recommendation 

None required. 

III. ATTACHMENTS 

  Six Attachments 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 7, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens 
Finance Director 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County 
177 Day Island Road 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Re: Turtle Creek Apartments Limited Partnership  
 
We have audited the financial statements of Turtle Creek Apartments Limited Partnership (the 
“Partnership”) for the year ended December 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you 
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. 
We have communicated such information in our engagement letter dated October 31, 2017. Professional 
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Partnership are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended December 31, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the Partnership during the year for 
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Management’s estimates of the amortization period of debt issuance costs and tax credit fees 
are based on the loan term or tax credit compliance period when applicable.  

Management’s estimate of the depreciable lives and residual value of buildings and 
improvements, land improvements, and furnishings and equipment is based on industry 
standards.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
  

 



 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens March 7, 2018 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County Page 2 
 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were 
no uncorrected misstatements. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 7, 2018.  

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle for the Partnership’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Partnership’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the owners and those charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of the Partnership and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 21, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens 
Finance Director 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County 
177 Day Island Road 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Re: The Oaks at 14th LLC  
 
We have audited the financial statements of The Oaks at 14th LLC (the “Company”) for the year ended 
December 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards as well 
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our engagement letter dated October 31, 2017. Professional standards also require that we 
communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Company are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended December 31, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the Company during the year for 
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Management’s estimates of the amortization period of debt issuance costs and tax credit fees 
are based on the loan term or tax credit compliance period when applicable.  

Management’s estimate of the depreciable lives and residual value of buildings and 
improvements, land improvements, and furniture and equipment is based on industry standards.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
  

 



 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens March 21, 2018 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County Page 2 
 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were 
no uncorrected misstatements. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 19, 2018.  

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle for the Company’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the owners and those charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of the Company and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 7, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens 
Finance Director 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County 
177 Day Island Road 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Re: New Winds Apartments Limited Partnership  
 
We have audited the financial statements of New Winds Apartments Limited Partnership (the 
“Partnership”) for the year ended December 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you 
with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. 
We have communicated such information in our engagement letter dated October 31, 2017. Professional 
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Partnership are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended December 31, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the Partnership during the year for 
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Management’s estimate of the amortization period of tax credit fees is based on the tax credit 
compliance period when applicable.  

Management’s estimate of the depreciable lives and residual value of buildings and 
improvements, land improvements, and furnishings and equipment is based on industry 
standards.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
  

 



 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens March 7, 2018 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County Page 2 
 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were 
no uncorrected misstatements. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated February 28, 2018.  

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle for the Partnership’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Partnership’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the owners and those charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of the Partnership and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir 



 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
March 19, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens 
Finance Director 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County 
177 Day Island Road 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Re: Munsel Park Limited Partnership  
 
We have audited the financial statements of Munsel Park Limited Partnership (the “Partnership”) for the 
year ended December 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with information 
about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have 
communicated such information in our engagement letter dated October 31, 2017. Professional standards 
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Partnership are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended December 31, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the Partnership during the year for 
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Management’s estimates of the amortization period of debt issuance costs and tax credit fees 
are based on the loan term or tax credit compliance period when applicable.  

Management’s estimate of the depreciable lives and residual value of buildings and 
improvements and furnishings and equipment is based on industry standards.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
  

 



 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens March 19, 2018 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County Page 2 
 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were 
no uncorrected misstatements. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 19, 2018.  

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle for the Partnership’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Partnership’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the owners and those charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of the Partnership and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 9, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens 
Finance Director 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County 
177 Day Island Road 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Re: Hawthorn-at-29th LLC  
 
We have audited the financial statements of Hawthorn-at-29th LLC (the “Company”) for the year ended 
December 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards as well 
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our engagement letter dated October 31, 2017. Professional standards also require that we 
communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Company are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended December 31, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the Company during the year for 
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Management’s estimates of the amortization period of debt issuance costs and tax credit fees 
are based on the loan term or tax credit compliance period when applicable.  

Management’s estimate of the depreciable lives and residual value of buildings and 
improvements and furnishings and equipment is based on industry standards.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
  

 



 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens March 9, 2018 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County Page 2 
 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were 
no uncorrected misstatements. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 9, 2018.  

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle for the Company’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the owners and those charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of the Company and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely,  

 
 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir 



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
March 14, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens 
Finance Director 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County 
177 Day Island Road 
Eugene, OR 97401 
 
Re: Bascom Village II LLC  
 
We have audited the financial statements of Bascom Village II LLC (the “Company”) for the year ended 
December 31, 2017. Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our 
responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards as well 
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our engagement letter dated October 31, 2017. Professional standards also require that we 
communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings  

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the Company are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year 
ended December 31, 2017. We noted no transactions entered into by the Company during the year for 
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been 
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting the financial statements were: 

Management’s estimates of the amortization period of debt issuance costs and tax credit fees 
are based on the loan term or tax credit compliance period when applicable.  

Management’s estimate of the depreciable lives and residual value of buildings and 
improvements and furnishings and equipment is based on industry standards.  

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
  

 



 
Mr. Jeff Bridgens March 14, 2018 
Housing And Community Services Agency of Lane County Page 2 
 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. There were 
no uncorrected misstatements. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 13, 2018.  

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
application of an accounting principle for the Company’s financial statements or a determination of the 
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require 
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To 
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain 
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to 
determine that the information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method 
of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in 
relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the owners and those charged with governance and, if 
appropriate, management of the Company and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone 
other than these specified parties. 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 

Bjorklund & Montplaisir 



RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Valerie Warner, Deputy Director 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: PRESENTATION/ A Report on the Homes for Good Retirement Plan 

AGENDA DATE: April 18th, 2018 

II MOTION 

None required 

III ISSUE 

None 

IV DISCUSSION 

A. Background/Analysis

At the February meeting, I provided a brief informational update about the
Homes for Good retirement plan, along with a board order to make a minor
change to the 401K Plan Committee Charter.

The retirement funds are administered by Mass Mutual and Homes for Good
contracts with Wells Fargo Advisors to perform due diligence on the funds
available in the plan.

Every year, Jacob Fox and the members of the 401K Plan Committee receive a
comprehensive report from Mass Mutual and Wells Fargo Advisors.  Today we
have invited Dominic Corleto, a principal at Wells Fargo Advisors, to share some
of that information with the Board.

B. Recommendation

None required

V 

VI 

IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP 

None 

ATTACHMENTS 

Presentation Attachment 



April  2018

Wells Fargo Advisors is the trade name under which Wells Fargo 
Corporation  provides brokerage services.  Wells Fargo Advisors is a 
member NYSE/SIPC, and a separate non-bank affiliate of Wells Fargo 
Corporation.

Homes For Good
Neighbors united to get every Lane County resident 

who needs help, into a home.

Rouleau Bevans Corleto Investment Consulting Group
Of Wells Fargo Advisors



22 2

 Our Team

 The 4 Cornerstones of Retirement Plan Advisory Services 

Our Holistic Approach

 Fiduciary Services

 Investment Services

 Plan Design Services

 Participant Services

 Questions and Answers

Agenda



Who We Are

The Rouleau Bevans Corleto Investment Consulting Group 

3

Institutional Advisory Consulting Services is our core business. Our team currently serves 
over 100 401k plan relationships which represent approximately $1.2b in assets. We are 
part of a very select group of Advisors within Wells Fargo Advisors whose core business is 
Retirement Plan Advising and have been providing comprehensive services to clients since 
our team’s inception in 1999.



44 4

Wheat 
First

Everen

Wells Fargo Advisors
Our Firm

5,000
Offices

$1.1 Trillion in
Assets Under 
Management

• Extremely Well Resourced

• Best In Class Technology

• Compliance and Risk Management Oversight

• Regulatory Support (SEC, DOL, FINRA, State of Oregon)



55 5

Homes For Good Service Team

Lead Consultant:
Dominic Corleto

Global Manager
Strategy Group

(35 Professionals)

Advisory
Services Group

(12 Professionals)

Alternative 
Strategy Group

(10 Professionals)

Institutional 
Group

(12 Professionals)

Support Staff:
Frank Heidrick

Wells Fargo Resources

Strong Credentials – CFA and CAIA Charterholders, Advanced Degrees
Diverse Industry Experience – Equity, Fixed Income and Hedge Fund Analysts, Research 

Analysts, Strategists, Engineers, Physicians
Over 500 institutional clients and $40 billion in assets our team has extensive expertise with 

Retirement Plans, Taft-Hartley plans, Municipalities, Foundations, and Endowments.
Operate in a conflict free, open architecture, objective environment.



66 6

We are your Fiduciary Advisor

 We provide fiduciary advice and recommendations and written 
acknowledgement of fiduciary status in our Institutional Services 
Agreement.

 We provide fiduciary support to Boards and committees and are 
subject to standards of care and conflict of interest rules.

 Importantly, fiduciary acknowledgements are only worth the      
contracted service provider’s capacity to pay possible claims.  Other 
firms offer such acknowledgements, but many are thinly capitalized 
for this purpose and lack capacity. 

Wells Fargo Advisors acknowledges fiduciary responsibility 
for the advice we provide to our clients.   



77 7

7

Fiduciary Services

Investment Services

Plan Design Services

Participant Services

4 Cornerstones 
Retirement Plan Advisory Services



Plan Administrative Committee Charter

8

ddddd

Charter of the Homes For Good  
Employee Retirement Plan

Plan Committee



Meeting Minutes

9



File Organization

10



Benchmark Study

11



Vendor Search/Due Diligence Services

12



Investment Policy Statement

13

Okay



fi360 Fund Monitoring Report

14



1515 15

Implement: Quantitative Analysis

We want to determine:

 How were the returns 
achieved?

 What risks did the 
manager take?

 Did the manager adhere 
to the investment style 
for which its performance 
is benchmarked and 
measured?

Within our process, we apply a quantitative overlay to our qualitative 
analysis to validate or refute our findings. Discerning skill from luck and 
adding value. 



1616 16

Implement: Qualitative Analysis

Qualitative Manager Research On-Site Visits/ Conference 
Calls:

 Face-to-face interviews with 
investment management, 
compliance officers, and 
members of the trading team.

 Annually, GMR conducts 
hundreds of calls and on-site 
visits with investment 
managers.

 Team produces Hundreds of 
publications annually.

Request For Information

 Data collection and review of 
key items related to philosophy, 
process, personnel, 
performance, and firm.



1717 17



RETURN TO TABLE OF CONTENTS



 
 

HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO: Board of Commissioners of Lane County 
 

FROM: Jeff Bridgens, Finance Director 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: ORDER/In the Matter of Authorizing to increase the credit 

line with Wells Fargo Bank by $10,000 to $37,000. 
 
AGENDA DATE: April 18, 2018 

 
 
 
I. MOTION 

 
Authorize Homes for Good to increase credit line with Wells Fargo Bank by $10,000 
to $37,000. 

 
II. ISSUE 

 
            Background/Analysis  
 
III. DISCUSSION 

 
Currently, Homes for Good staff members are card-holders on the Wells Fargo credit 
account, each with an individual monthly credit limit of between $1,000 and $3,000. 
The credit cards are used primarily to make training and travel arrangements for staff, 
although they are also occasionally used to make other on-line payments or purchases. 
Each card holder is required to sign an agreement that enumerates his or her 
responsibilities to make only authorized purchases, to keep receipts, to turn in 
paperwork timely, to safeguard their card and to quickly report a lost or stolen card.  
 
The current total monthly credit is $27,000. While we rarely exceed the total it is 
common for an individual card holder to exceed the individual maximum monthly 
amount. This requires the card holder to locate another card holder to complete the 
purchase or to request a mid-cycle payment be made by accounts payable; both 
inefficient procedures.  

    
Homes for Good management would like to increase the overall credit line by $10,000 
to address these issues. 

.   
 B. Recommendation  

                Approval of the proposed motion.  



 

 
                C. Timing  

Upon approval of the order, Homes for Good will submit the credit application to 
Wells Fargo Bank.                       

  
IV.        IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP  
               Same as III C above.  
 
V.         ATTACHMENTS  
               Wells Fargo Bank credit application 
 



  
  

IN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
HOMES FOR GOOD HOUSING AGENCY, OF LANE COUNTY, OREGON 

 
 

ORDER 18-18-04-01H In the Matter of Authorizing Homes for Good 
to increase the credit line with Wells Fargo 
Bank by $10,000 to $37,000. 

 
WHEREAS, Homes for Good staff follow applicable procurement procedures for purchases; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Homes for Good management is responsible for internal controls on procurement; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The use of a bank credit card is an approved payment method, and 
 
WHEREAS, Homes for Good current credit line with Wells Fargo Bank is insufficient for the 
Agency's needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, Wells Fargo Bank requires Board authorization for any credit line increase; 
 
NOW IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: The Board authorizes HOMES FOR GOOD to 
increase the credit line with Wells Fargo Bank by $10,000 to $37,000. 

 
 

 
 DATED this                day of                                             , 2018 
 

                                                                                    
Chair, Homes for Good Board of Commissioners 

 
 
 
 








	Board Memo Discussion - Moss Adams.pdf
	HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M
	I. ISSUE  2017 Audit Entrance Communication from Moss Adams
	II. DISCUSSION
	III. ATTACHMENTS
	PowerPoint

	Supp Materials - Moss Adams Audit Entrance Slide Deck.pdf
	Audit Entrance
	Board Members
	Your Dedicated Team
	Nature of Services Provided
	Nature of Services Provided
	Required Communications �to Those Charged with Governance
	Our Responsibility
	Audit Process
	What’s Materiality?
	Significant Audit Areas
	Consideration of Fraud
	Audit Timing
	Reporting
	Slide Number 14
	New Standards
	Slide Number 16

	Board memo Tax Credit Property Audits_Communication for TCWG.pdf
	HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M
	I. ISSUE  Auditor communications for 2017 financial statement audits of:
	 Turtle Creek Apartments
	 The Oaks at 14PthP LLC
	 New Winds Apartments
	 Munsel Park Limited Partnership
	 Hawthorn - at – 29PthP LLC
	 Bascom Village II LLC
	II. DISCUSSION
	III. ATTACHMENTS
	Six Attachments

	Board Memo HFG Retirement Plan.pdf
	HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M
	II MOTION
	None required
	III ISSUE
	IV DISCUSSION
	V IMPLEMENTATION/FOLLOW-UP
	VI ATTACHMENTS

	Memo 18-18-04-02H-Credit Increase.pdf
	HOMES FOR GOOD M E M O R A N D U M
	II. ISSUE
	III. DISCUSSION
	Wells Fargo Bank credit application




